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The Honorable Richard M. Berman 
United States District Court 
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500 Pearl Street 
Courtroom 2 1 D 
New York, New York 10007- 13 12 

Re: R e ~ e x  Ventures S.A. v. Bernard  off. et al., I 

1 represent plaintiff Repex Ventures, S.A. in the above class action. I 
write seeking a shon postponement 
recently set for January 27,2009. 

My client seeks a 2 1 -day postponement because it does not to complete service of 
the securities class action complaint on the majority of the for the defendants to 
secure counsel in the United States, by January 27. The action complaint 
was recently filed on January 12,2009. All of the of Mr. Madoff, 
Bernard Madoff Investment Securities, and Ernst 
plaintiff believes it will take a short amount of 
plaintiff also believes it will take additional 
to secure representation in the United 
request, as they have not yet been 

Timothy J. Burke 

TMBJmlj 

cc: Defendants (Via Facsimile) 
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